
From: 
To: 

Date: 
Subject: 

"Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
9/7/2023 6:29:36 PM 
FW: Structure Fire: 968 Main Street: Call Type: ST5, E232500251 

Mayor and Council, 

I am forwarding the following update on beha lf of Chief Fry. 

Paul 

Council 
VFRS crews on scene at 968 Main St for a 2nd alann fire. 
Multi residential over a restamant. 
Fire staiied on the outside of the building (suspicious). 
22 units in the building - 8 of which ai·e occupied. 
ESS will be required. 
This is still an active fire. 

KarenF1y 
Fire chief 

From: Pelletier, Bryden <Bryden.Pelletier@vancouver.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 4:44:51 PM 
To: VFRS Duty Chiefs - DL 
Cc: Trudeau, Matthew <Matthew.Trudeau@vancouver.ca> 
Subject: Structure Fire: 968 Main Street: Call Type: STS, E232500251 

Strncture fire at 968 Main Street it is a 3 sto1y ordinaiy constrnction building with a restamant on ground floor and 
residential on 2nd and 3rd. 
2nd floor Charlie Side Window shower heavy smoke and fire on aiTival. 
Fire is cmTently in the walls of the building. 
All repo1is are occupants are out safety however crews conducting a Primaiy Search of the building. 
Aerial up for 2nd means of egress for fire crews. 

Thank you, 
B1yden Pelletier 
(604) 345.2159 

From: e2mv@ecomm911.ca <e2mv@ecomm911.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 4:21 PM 
To: mircea.ungurean@ecomm911.ca <mircea.ungurean@ecomm911.ca>; VFRS 2_3 Alarm - DL 

Subject: Call Type: STS, Calltime: Thu Sep 07 16:01:48 PDT 2023,VAF, E232500251 

Event: E232500251 [google.com] 
Address: 968 MAIN ST, Vancouver [google.com] 
Agency:Vancouver Fire Department 
Call Type: ST5, FIRE THREATENING HIGH RISE, LARGE COMPLEX, HIGH RISK STRUCTURE OVER 4 
STORIES 
Call Time: Thu Sep 07 16:01:48 PDT 2023 
Status: 8 
Comment: SA YING BUILDING BEHIND THIS ADDRESS IS BURNING 
Alann Level: 2.0 
TAC: 8VA 
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